DATE: April 28, 2022

TO: All Offerors’

FROM: City of Brookhaven Purchasing Department

RE: RFQ 22-106, Windsor-Osborne Art Crosswalk Pilot Program

Please see Addendum No. 1 for the above-referenced solicitation.



1. The following change has been made to the above-referenced solicitation.
Questions and Answers

2. All other terms and conditions remain the same.



ADDENDUM NO. 1
RFQ 22-106
Windsor-Osborne Art Crosswalk Pilot Program REVISED 4/28/2022

A. The following are questions received and City of Brookhaven responses for the above-
referenced solicitation:

1.

Please let me know the estimated budget for this project if possible. Thank you.
The budget for this project is $10,000.00.

I had a few questions regarding the application. If I am expected to get it notarized, Do I
need to print the entire document or just the pages with my signature?
Only print and notarize the pages that require a signature.

How would I obtain a Certificate of Liability?
Please contact your insurance company to obtain a Certificate of Insurance.
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